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THE STATE UNIVERSITY OF NEW JERSEY

RUTGERS

Campus at Newark

School of Law-Newark « Constitutional. Litigation Clinic
S.I. Newhouse Center For Law and Justice
15 Washington Street « Newark . New Jersey 07402-3192 « 204/648-5687

April 7, 1988

Richard Shapiro, Esq.

Department of the Public Advocate
Hughes Justice Complex, CN 850
Trenton, NJ 08625

Dear Rick:

Thanks for your encouragement regarding our application for
attorneys' fees in the Mount Laurel litigation which, as we
discussed, is now before the New Jersey Supreme Court. I hope
that you'll be able to file an amicus after you've had the
opportunity to review the Appellate Division's opinion, the
petition and the cross-petition.

Please don't hesitate to call me if you have any questions
or comments.

Sincerely,

encls

Counsel: Frank Askin-Jonathan M. Hyman (Administrative Director) -Barbara Stark



